
































From: Claire Rochecouste
To: Global Watch Office
Cc: ; Alan Copeland; ; Glenn Miles;

Andrew Barnes; Ridwaan
Jadwat

Subject: Re: For clearance: Travel advice update for Syria [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 21 September 2025 11:52:34 PM

OFFICIAL

Many thanks this is approved to go as an ad hoc change with no socials. 

I will also message Mr Sam Brennan now noting we have made a change to the TA. 

Kind regards,
Claire
AS CIB

From: "Global Watch Office" <GlobalWatchOffice@dfat.gov.au>
Date: Sunday, 21 September 2025 at 11:24:45 pm
To: "Claire Rochecouste" <Claire.Rochecouste@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, "Alan Copeland" <Alan.Copeland@dfat.gov.au>, 
@dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,
"Glenn Miles" <Glenn.Miles@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,

@dfat.gov.au>, 
@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, "Andrew

Barnes" <Andrew.Barnes@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,
"Ridwaan Jadwat" <Ridwaan.Jadwat@dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For clearance: Travel advice update for Syria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
 
Copying in Baghdad, Beirut and Abu Dhabi posts for visibility.
GWO

 

From: Global Watch Office 
Sent: 21 September 2025 23:22
To: Claire Rochecouste <Claire.Rochecouste@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;
Alan Copeland <Alan.Copeland@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;
Glenn Miles <Glenn.Miles@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;
Global Watch Office <GlobalWatchOffice@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: For clearance: Travel advice update for Syria [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
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Hi Claire
 
As discussed this evening, following the phone call  advising the ‘

 here is the proposed change to the TA for Syria to be
undertaken by GWO this evening – removing the red line from the Overview and Safety section.
 
Grateful clearance. Grateful advice as to whether this is an ‘ad hoc’ or a ‘technical-no date
change’ update. Grateful confirmation there is no need for social media.
 
Overview
 
As of 20 September 2025, we are aware of reporting indicating an ongoing and persistent threat
in northeastern Syria.
 
We continue to advise do not travel to Syria due to the dangerous security situation and the
threat of armed conflict, air strikes, terrorism, arbitrary detention and kidnapping …
 
Safety

As of 20 September 2025, we are aware of reporting indicating an ongoing and persistent
threat in northeastern Syria
Armed clashes are ongoing in parts of Syria and have resulted in many civilian casualties.
Israeli air strikes may continue to occur throughout the country, including in Damascus.

 
With best regards
 
GWO 

____________________________________ 
Australian Government Global Watch Office 
Crisis Preparedness and Management Branch | Consular and Crisis Management Division 

 
Always notify the GWO in the first instance of a potential crisis event and include GWO in all
subsequent messaging. 
 
 

From: Global Watch Office <GlobalWatchOffice@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: 20 September 2025 05:25
To: Claire Rochecouste <Claire.Rochecouste@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;
Alan Copeland <Alan.Copeland@dfat.gov.au>; @dfat.gov.au>;

@dfat.gov.au>; Global Watch Office
<GlobalWatchOffice@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: For clearance: Travel advice update for Syria [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
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Hi Claire

As discussed earlier this morning, please see below draft changes for the TA for Syria for your
review/approval for an ad-hoc update.  As discussed, we will not issue socials.  The proposed
wording has been cleared by 

EDRMS file: 

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
threat of armed conflict, air strikes, terrorism, arbitrary detention and kidnapping…

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

Kind regards

GWO

_____________ 
Australian Government Global Watch Office 
Crisis Preparedness and Management Branch | Consular and Crisis Management Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
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From:
To: Catherine Dobbin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Call from DFAT GWO (RE: Senator Shoebridge)
Date: Saturday, 20 September 2025 1:07:14 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Hi

Confirming my phone confirmation with you and Catherine. The GWO called again at
12.30am this morning (Saturday, 20 September 2025). They put me on speaker phone at
their end. I was speaking with They wanted
further guidance on two options:
1. What wording could be used to update the DFAT Travel Advice?

Claire said she is authorised to update the Travel Advice - she just requires the necessary
wording from you. I have advised that you are on your way into RGC building.

I’m about to call the DFAT Guard Desk to advise them that you are coming in 

Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

Kind Regards 

On Sat, 20 Sep 2025 at 12:14 am  wrote:
Good Evening

At 11.19pm this evening (Friday, 19 September 2025), I received a called from DFAT’s
GWO. 
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Kind Regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: For clearance: Travel advice update for Syria [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 22 September 2025 2:55:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL
 
Hi
 

is coming to you now to discuss the below with you now that I’m aware of the
country in question.
 
Cheers,

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 2:43 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: For clearance: Travel advice update for Syria [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Could you please find out what this one was?
 
Cheers
 

 
From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 2:35 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Claire Rochecouste <Claire.Rochecouste@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: For clearance: Travel advice update for Syria [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

 
OFFICIAL

 
HI
Here’s an email with some of the background to TA updates over the weekend. There was
an update on Saturday morning to advise of new threat, and then the removal of this
information on Sunday night.
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Claire spoke to Senator Shoebridge’s office to advise of the update.  Beyond that, you’ll
need to speak to Claire on the specifics of the information.
 
Cheers

_______________________________
Director | Travel Advice Section (TIN)
Communication & Policy Branch | Consular & Crisis Management Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

smartraveller.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram
 

 
 

OFFICIAL

From: Global Watch Office <GlobalWatchOffice@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Sunday, September 21, 2025 11:22 PM
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
 
As discussed this evening, following the phone cal

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
review/approval for an ad-hoc update.  As discussed, we will not issue socials.  

 
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
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GLOBAL WATCH OFFICE LOG AND HANDOVER SEPTEMBER 2025
Log Line Date Time Detailed description

1330 19/09/2025 2315

Call from  confirming DFAT aware of threat reporting  Confirmed.  

 
 

1341 19/09/2025 2345
Called AS CIB, Claire Rochecouste. Informed of developments. AS advised shift not to take further action, and she would be coming in to assess and decide on next 
steps.

1345 20/09/2025 0048
A/S CIB (Rochecouste) attended floor. Shift brought her up to speed with Shift assisting A/S with drafting potential TA update for Syria.  

1346 20/09/2025 0100
Call from ICE DO to answer some queries from A/S CIB re TA update and inclusion of certain information  advising they colleague
would be coming in to assist.

1347 20/09/2025 0113
popped in and discussed with AS CIB decision to send TA wording to originator of product for clearance. Originators would then email 

GWO back with appropriate text for TA update. Shift will then update TA and advise AS/CIB by msg and phone call if msg not acknowledged. 

1349 20/09/2025 0150
DSD requested shift attend  Provided additional information and contact details for  and TA clearace request 

1355 20/09/2025 0418

1357 20/09/2025 0420

1362 20/09/2025 0633 AM shift updated the Smartraveller TA for Syria - as per handover instructions, and text cleared by AS CIB Claire Rochecouste. TA published. No social media issued.

1363 20/09/2025 0634 Sent an sms message to AS CIB Claire Rochecouste to advise Syria TA had now been published.

1366 20/09/2025 0710 Emailed KRS re TA update and relevant report for information.

1433 21/09/2025 2300
 

1434 21/09/2025 2305
Called Claire R to pass on reporting  Claire requested GWO undertake a TA update. Claire will make a phone call to the travelling party. Written 
confirmation coming from Claire by email.

1439 22/09/2025 0023 Travel Advice 'ad hoc' update with 'no socials' as per line 1434 and AS CIB approval in sidebar 11.1
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From: Elizabeth McGregor
To: Harinder Sidhu; Paul Griffiths; Claire Elias
Cc: Claire Rochecouste; Madeleine Casey; Sarah deZoeten
Subject: Fwd: URGENT: travel advice update for Syria // Attn Senator Shoebridge & Mr BrennN

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Saturday, 20 September 2025 7:40:04 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Personal privacy

Harinder, Paul, Claire E - FYI below.   

There has been some new classified reporting on a specific threat in NE Syria overnight. 

Senator Shoebridge plans to depart Australia later today on non-official travel to go to the
border region there (via Erbil).

With many thanks to Claire R. and ICE colleagues for working through a long night,
Claire has also given relevant posts a heads up on the travel plans and latest reporting. We
will loop in FMO too.

We will keep you posted on any reactions or changes to travel plans throughout the day.

Liz
FAS CCD

From: "Claire Rochecouste" <Claire.Rochecouste@dfat.gov.au>
Date: Saturday, 20 September 2025 at 6:33:13 am
To: "Kilty.O'Brien@aph.gov.au" <kilty.o'brien@aph.gov.au>, "Brennan, Sam
(Sen D. Shoebridge)" <Sam.Brennan@aph.gov.au>
Subject: URGENT: travel advice update for Syria // Attn Senator Shoebridge
& Mr BrennN [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Personal privacy

Sam, Kyltie

I am writing to urgently communicate an update just published to our travel
advice for Syria. 

As of 20 September 2025, we are aware of reporting indicating an ongoing and
persistent threat in northeastern Syria.

I urge you - Sam and Senator Shoebridge - do not travel to Syria at this time. I
am aware you are scheduled to board a flight to Erbil later today (local time)
in order to travel into northeastern Syria and again urge you not to do so. 

I emphasise this is a new update in response to information we have become aware

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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of.

https://www.smartraveller.gov.au/destinations/middle-east/syria

I will shortly phone Kyltie to convey the same message and will also seek to phone
Sam around the time you are scheduled to land in Dubai. You both have my direct
number:  

Kind regards,

Claire Rochecouste (she/her)
Assistant Secretary
Consular Communications and Policy Branch | Consular and Crisis Management
Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

smartraveller.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

As usual if you require emergency consular assistance it is available
24 hours a day. Call the Consular Emergency Centre (CEC) in
Canberra on:

1300 555 135 (within Australia)
+61 2 6261 3305 (from overseas)

Personal Privacy
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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